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FW: Water and Sewer Project Numbers

From Housewright, Vicki <VickiHousewright@KingsportTN.gov>
Date Fri 5/23/2025 7:37 AM
To  Burton, Garret <GarretBurton@KingsportTN.gov>

WA2552 & SW2552 FOR RIVERBEND PH 2
WA2553 & SW2553 FOR AIRPORT PARKWAY

From: Presnell, Jackie <JackiePresnell@KingsportTN.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 3:08 AM

To: Housewright, Vicki <VickiHousewright@KingsportTN.gov>
Cc: Burton, Garret <GarretBurton@KingsportTN.gov>
Subject: RE: Water and Sewer Project Numbers

WA2552 & SW2552 FOR RIVERBEND PH 2
WA2553 & SW2553 FOR AIRPORT PARKWAY

Thanks,

Jackie Presnell

Senior Accountant

City of Kingsport

P: 423-229-9375

F: 423-224-2566
jackiepresnell@kingsporttn.gov
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Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 3:44 PM
To: Presnell, Jackie <JackiePresnell@KingsportTN.gov>
Subject: FW: Water and Sewer Project Numbers

Jackie,
Can you get me the project #'s for below?

Thank you,
Vicki



From: Burton, Garret <GarretBurton@KingsportTN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 3:40 PM

Subject: Water and Sewer Project Numbers
Vicki,

Can you get water and sewer project numbers from Jackie for Riverbend Ph. 2 and Airport
Parkway Subdivision materials agreements?

Thank you,

Garret Burton
Civil Engineer
City of Kingsport
P: 423-343-9859
C: 423-480-4866

GarretBurton@kingsporttn.gov
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130 Shelby Street

Kingsport, TN 37660

www.kingsporttn.gov



